MONTHLY MEETING November 4, 2010

Meeting called to order by Bill Robinson at 7:00 PM.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Roll Call: Jim Webber, Harlan Reichle, Pam Radabaugh, Bill Robinson, Anna Grobe.

Minutes of October 7, 2010. Approved

Treasurer's Reports for the General Fund, Fire Fund and Park Fund were presented by Pam Radabaugh. Motion by Jim Webber with a second by Harlan Reichle to accept the Reports. . Roll call vote: Ayes; Harlan Reichle, Bill Robinson, Anna Grobe, Jim Webber and Pam Radabaugh Nays; none.

Additional Agenda items: Wilfred Swiecki would like to speak about Platte Lakes Improvement association matters.

Correspondence:

INCOMING:

- 1. Newsletter from the Benzie Area Historical Society.
- 2. Letter from Charter about changes in the channel lineup.
- 3. Letter from DTE information only.

OUTGOING:

- 1. Letters sent to the County Clerk and the Chairs of the Republican and Democratic Parties with the election inspectors that are scheduled to work at the November 2, General Election.
- 2. Schedule letters sent to the election inspectors who are scheduled to work the November 2, General Election.

New Business:

1. Removal of Judy Oslin from the account held at the Central State Bank and to add James Dodge to the account. Motion by Pam Radabaugh with a second by Bill Robinson to remove Judy Oslin from the account held at the Central State Bank. Roll call vote: Ayes; Bill Robinson, Anna Grobe, Pam Radabaugh, Jim Webber and Harlan Reichle. Motion by Pam Radabaugh with a second by Anna Grobe to add James G. Dodge to the account held at the Central State

Bank. Roll call vote: Ayes; Harlan Reichle, Jim Webber, Pam Radabaugh, Anna Grobe and Bill Robinson.

- 2. Un-official election results available. Thank you to all the election workers for their time and hard work. It was mentioned that the total number of votes cast was 560 which is approximately 74%.
- 3. Clean up days for 2011 have been set for July 18 and August 27. It was the consensus that the September date of 2010 was too late. We scheduled the August date for one week later than we have in the past.

Old Business: 1. None

County updates: Mary Pitcher, County Commissioner-absent. Newly elected County Commissioner Roland Halliday introduced himself. Contact information was left with the Clerk.

Committee Reports:

Nancy Simmons, Zoning Administrator- Land Use Permits are at 31 with about 25% of them for new construction.

Public input and general discussion: Wilfred Swiecki gave a report on the history of the Platte Lakes Improvement Association and the court proceedings of the court in relation to violations of the Hatchery and run offs. The Zoning Administrator was asked about the follow up from a meeting that was held on August 13. A letter was sent to the County and no response has been received. It was suggested that language be added to any future Land Use Permits.

In light of the recent power outage, it was again stressed the importance of every household to call Consumers Energy and report it. The more reports that they receive the quicker the reponse.

Payment of Township Accounts:

Motion by Pam Radabaugh with a second from Jim Webber to approve check #4485 thru check #4518 to pay the Township accounts in the amount of \$16,826.31. Check # 4515 is VOID. Roll call vote: Ayes; Harlan Reichle, Jim Webber, Anna Grobe, Pam Radabaugh and Bill Robinson. Nays; none.

Meeting adjourned: 7:40 pm

In Attendance: 9

Respectfully submitted

Anna Grobe, Clerk